From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Charlie Harak
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 5:16 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] any suggestions?
Under 220 CMR 25.02, the DPU Consumer Division has the discretion to decide that teh family has a financial hardship, even if they don't fall within the automatic category because their income may be above fuel assistance eligiblity.  Given the serious risk to life and health here, the DPU might exercise its discretion.
 

Charlie Harak
National Consumer Law Center
7 Winthrop Sq., 4th flr.
Boston, MA 02110
617 542-8010


From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Lynne P
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 4:58 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: [NCLC UtilNet] any suggestions?
	I had a caller today (early 60's) Everett. Her husband is on oxygen, he needs a double lung transplant. 
 

They owe Nat'l Grid $6023 total. Previously, medical protection had been accepted, but on last financial hardship form several weeks ago, she indicated that they have taken in her daughter's family (to prevent homelessness-they are there temporarily-and 2 of the children have special needs). 
 

There are now 12 people living in home...she also disclosed their income, even though they are not receiving any of the $. That puts them over income limit, so financial hardship form was denied. Nat'l Grid wants 25% ($1800) before a payment plan will be discussed. 
 

They will also shut them off, which will be fatal for her husband. She has contacted all the agencies in her area. Catholic Charities referred her to us. I suggested she call back to not only ask about the funding, but also request an advocate who might assist them in dealing with the DPU & Nat'l Grid (she has already called both). I suggested she call the supervisor at each...The couples' income is VA compensation only. Additionally, a constable just delivered a notice that Nat'l Grid is putting a lien on their home.
 

Any further suggestions?
 

Lynne
Information & Referral Specialist
Mass 2-1-1


